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D.O.No.F.1 -1l2Ol 6(Secy)
1gth May,2o16

Dear Sir/Madam,

In reference to the D.o.rettel loje/zlro-u.1A(p0 dated 13'h May, 2016 re.{ived froml'lllP toyltoing therewith D.o.No.s.1101itizhola,-rc dated .19rn Aprir, 2016 0fMinistry of AYUSH reoarding yoga syrabus iecomreno"o by committee on yogaEduceticn in Unive.sitie-s. for B=crJtcrs a"d Mi";il i;'physictherapy (Bpr & r,4pr).

It is desired that modures of teaching and training of lqgq maype_ incruded in Bacherors
11{lt/3stgrg Qegrees qf pbrsiotirerapv-prsSffiThg temptate of the sVllaEis for -
Baclierors and Masters in pnysrorherapy as designed olm"-mi.lrnv'iiffi6ir- i,available on UGC website www.uqc.ac.in.

#?'rsffi\

It is requested that the same may be perused and suitably inserted in the physiothe_rapy -,-programmes run by your esteemed r.lniversity and the affiiiated colleges. ' --
-----.--:_._._

Wth w:rm regards,

Yours 
$pcerely,r\l\ lil
Ltiu

(Jaspal S. Sandhu)

The Vice-Ghancellor
Gondwana University,
MIDC Road Complex,
Gadhchiroli - rt42 605.
Maharashtra.
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